
​ IOLA THEATRE ASSOCIATION, INC. 

202 South Washington Avenue  
Iola, Kansas 66749 

 
Date:​ ​ 02/18/2025 
To:​ ​ Prospective Respondents  
Subject:​ Addendum No. 1 - East Exterior RFQ & RFP  
Issued by:​ Iola Theatre Association  
 
 
Below are responses to questions received:  
 
Q: On the pricing proposal for the east facade, are you looking for a lump sum amount or a fee 
amount? 
A: There should be fee amounts by categories, not a lump sum.  
 
Q: There is a Fee Schedule requested, should there be line items such as facade, 
windows/doors, and ticketing booth? 
A: The categories such as facade, windows/doors, and ticketing booth are appropriate. One 
could break it out differently as well.  
 
We realize that there will be options and decisions especially in regards to the facade 
restoration and preservation. Thus, those options could be included.  


